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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 10:44 AM

To: Chua Syahirul Syazwani Irwan; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’;
‘assignments@lkkauto.com'; 'SUR'

Cc: Katherine Chong; Liu Chun Cheong; Simon Koh Eng Aun; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin;
Andy Ooi Lee Keong

Subject: CMTD2000723/AGC - LKK/ GBJ4600R (SOMPQ) & SLN1550G (LIBERTY ) DOA:
14/02/2020 - Pls assist to arr suv tmr 20/2 @10am (waiting)

Attachments: ESTIMATE-SLN1550G.pdf; GIA REPORT.PDF

Our Claim Reference: CMTD2000723/AGC
Your Reference: SLN1550G (LIBERTY )

Hi Syasya,

Please be informed that we will appoint LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLN1550G on a without Prejudice and any admission
of liability basis. Kindly contact Ms. Chua at 9278 2710 to make the arrangement.

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 327/
agnes.chan@sompo.con.sg .

Please submit with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agnes.

Thank you.
Best Regards
Grace Teo

Claims Division
D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvev@sompo.com.sg

@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG
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gwnioad on the

‘ Epp Store

ForTravel. Personal Accident & Home Insurance | = For Travel. Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Chua Syahirul Syazwani Irwan <syazwanichua@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Claims - Motor Survey
<MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Katherine Chong <katherine.chong@simedarby.com.sg>; Liu Chun Cheong
<liu.chun.cheong@simedarby.com.sg>; Simon Koh Eng Aun <simon.koh.engaun@simedarby.com.sg>;
Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Andy Ooi
Lee Keong <andy.ooi.leekeong@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000723/AGC - LIA/ GBJ4600R (SOMPO) & SLN1550G (LIBERTY ) DOA:
14/02/2020

Dear Oic,
Can we arrange for a survey tomorrow at 10am?

Best Regards,

Chua Syasya

Customer Service Advisor, Body & Paint

Vantage Automotive Limited

305 Alexandra Road, Vantage Automotive Centre, Singapore 159942

T: +65 6477 7409 HP: +65 9278 2710 E: syazwanichua@simedarby.com.sg

www.simedarbymotors.com | www.vantageauto.com.sg

From: Andy Ooi Lee Keong <andy.ooi.leekeongia@simedarby.com.so>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Chua Syahirul Syazwani Irwan
<syazwanichua@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Katherine Chong <katherine.chong@simedarby.com.sg>; Liu Chun Cheong
<liu.chun.cheong(@simedarby.com.sg>; Simon Koh Eng Aun <simon.koh.engaun/@simedarby.com.sg>;
Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD2000723/AGC - LIA/ GBJ4600R (SOMPO) & SLN1550G (LIBERTY ) DOA:
14/02/2020

Dear Agnes,
Noted with thanks .

Regards
Andy Ooi

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan(@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 2:46 pm

To: Andy Ooi Lee Keong <andy.ooi.leekeongi@simedarby.com.sg>; Chua Syahirul Syazwani Irwan
2




<syazwanichua@simedarby.com.sg>

Cec: Katherine Chong <katherine.chong(@simedarby.com.sg>; Liu Chun Cheong
<liw.chun.cheong@simedarby.com.sg>; Simon Koh Eng Aun <simon.koh.engaun/@simedarby.com.sg>;
Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@ sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.leo(@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD2000723/AGC - LIA/ GBJ4600R (SOMPO) & SLN1550G (LIBERTY ) DOA:
14/02/2020

[External Mall] This email originated from outside of the organisation; be careful with requests, attachments and links.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Andy

We refer to the above matter.

We are prepared to do direct settlement.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Agnes Chan

Claims Divison

D: 6329 5327| T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

"

Innovation for Wellbeing
AC f
® o

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

£ Downicad on the

@& App Store

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
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
our Privacy Policy.

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Andy Ooi Lee Keong <andy.ooi.leekeong@simedarby.com.sg>; Chua Syahirul Syazwani Irwan
<syazwanichuawsimedarby.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan(@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Katherine Chong <katherine.chong(@simedarby.com.sg>; Liu Chun Cheong
<liw.chun.cheong(@simedarby.com.sg>; Simon Koh Eng Aun <simon.koh.engaun(a simedarby.com.sg>;
Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve/@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000723/AGC - LIA/ GBJ4600R (SOMPO) & SLN1550G (LIBERTY ) DOA: 14/02/2020

Qur Claim Reference: CMTD2000723/AGC



Your Reference: SLN1550G (LIBERTY )

Hi Andy,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 327/
agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg

Aside to Agnes,

Please advise on the liability request from Vantage Automotive Limited.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

p—

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

& 555 Sicr
Download now (@ Pp Siore or Google Play

"For Travel. Personal Accident & Home Insurance | < For Travel. Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insurance

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

From: Andy Ooi Lee Keong <andy.ooi.leekeong(@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Chua Syahirul Syazwani Irwan
<svazwanichua@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Katherine Chong <katherine.chong(@simedarby.com.sg>; Liu Chun Cheong
<liu.chun.cheong(@simedarby.com.sg>; Simon Koh Eng Aun <simon.koh.engaun/@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: TP CLAIM: SLN1550G (LIBERTY ) AGAINST GBJ4600R (SOMPO ) DOA: 14/02/ 2020




Dear Qfficer-in-Charge.

Our client’s vehicle was involved in an accident with your insured’s vehicle at the above stated date and
location.

Kindly refer to the attached documents for your further action and also advise us the LIABILITY for this
case.

Thank you.
Remark-Vehicle currently not in

Best Regards,

Andy Ooi

Operations Executive, Body & Paint

Vantage Automotive Limited

305 Alexandra Road, Vantage Autamotive Centre, Singapore 159942

T: +65 6477 7401 HP: +65 8383 3190 E: andy.ocoi.leekeong@simedarby.com.sq

www.simedarbymotors.com | www.vantageauto.com.sg

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions
expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 10:11 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Teo, Grace'; assignments; ‘Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'

Cc: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD2000723/AGC - LKK/ GBJ4600R (SOMPO) & SLN1550G (LIBERTY ) DOA:
14/02/2020 - Pls assist to arr suv tmr 20/2 @10am (waiting)

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED OF SLN 1550G.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLN 1550G
Number of days (estimated) : 5 days

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 12:31 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Chan, Shu Hui
Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000723/AGC - LKK/ GBJ4600R (SOMPO) & SLN1550G (LIBERTY ) DOA:
14/02/2020 - Pls assist to arr suv tmr 20/2 @10am (waiting)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop. repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 10:44 AM
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51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD2000423/AGC
Date: 24/02/2020

Our Ref: CS/SMO20002874/Etd3

The Motor Claims Department
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE P

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SLN 1550G

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on _21/2/2020 at the premises of M/s Vantage Automotive _and have the
following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount :S8$  19.797.50
Revised Estimate Amount :S$  11.905.30
“Check” Items Amount 'S 3.162.60
Market Value : S§

LTA Reimbursement Value : S§ -
Nett Value : S§ -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the front portion.

rear

Repair days: 5

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Steve Chen
Automotive Assessor



MVAAZ0020455 | Vantage Automative Limited - Alexandra
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14/02/2020 16:17
SUBMITTED BY: Chua Syahirul Syazwanl Binte lrwan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresantation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repert will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

14/02/2020 16:17

14/02/2020 09:10

JUNCTION OF TANNERY ROAD AND GENTING ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SLN1550G

BRUDERER PRESSES (FAR EAST) PTE LTD
1XXKKX599R
TAILEONG.FOO@BRUDERER.COM
(LOCAL) +65-90303181

OFFICE-65468121

FORD
FOCUS WAGON-899CC TITANIUM (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

S119V04185/VPC/R0O2

FOO TAI LEONG
SXXXX098E

14/09/1970

OUTDOOR

17/11/1990

29 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90303181
(LOCAL) +65-65468131

TAILEONG.FOO@BRUDERER.COM

Page 1 of 27



Address BLK 550A SEGAR ROAD #14-616
Postcode 671550

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ACCIDENT STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBJ4600R

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 27



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

My insurer, my waorkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (callectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Pallcyholder s Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Pers'c}ﬁnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:




> Back to OneMotoring

E‘nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner 1D: 599R
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLN1550G
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 22 Feb 2020
Vehicle Make: FORD

Vehicle Model:

FOCUS WAGON TITANIUM 1.0 GTDI /5

Prirmary Colour: Brown
Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: GD43052

Chassis No.: WF06XXGCC6GD43052
Maximum Power Qutput: 92.0kW (123 bhp)
Open Market Value: $19,861.00
Original Registration Date: 25 Apr 2017

First Registration Date: 25 Apr 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $14,861.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 Apr 2027

PARF Rebate Amaunt: $11,145.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 24 Apr 2027

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $52,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $37,295.00

Total Rebate Amount: $48,440.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Feb 2020

OK



REGENT MOTORS

t;\ Division of Vantage Automotive Limited)
Business Registration No. 530565563L GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1

305 Alexandra Road
159942 Singapore

Tel : 6477 7400
Fax: 64777398

GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1

ESTIMATE

LABOUR TO,6K REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR REALIGN FRONT

BUMPER, BOI’LJNET, FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND ALL AFFECTED |7

AREAS.

( [
LABOUR TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, , |
FRONT FENDER RH, FRONT FENDER LH AND ALL AFFECTED {”""’
AREAS.

TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR FAULT
CODES, RESTORE ALL PROGRAMMING MODULE (NETT)

HEADLAMP ADJUST FOCUS AND ANGLE PROGRAMME
HEADLAMP CORRECTOR.

TO REMOVE AND REFIT A/C CONDENSOR,CONDUCT PRESSURE
TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS, VACUUM REFILL, RECHARGE AIR

Estimate No. : BG 4582 Page No. : 1 of 2
Date Estimated : 18/02/2020
{ Prepared By : Andy Ooi Lee Keong )
%
(- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 29092
Bruderer Presses (Far East) Pte Ltd Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
65 Loyang Way 50 Raffles Place,
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower,
Singapore 048623
| Singapore 508755 J
. N
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLN1550G WF06XXGCC6GD43052 25/04/2017 Foc 1.0 Wgn 0
\ v
- 3
DESCRIPTION VALUE
TO CONDUCT TP CLAIM-SOMPO INS AGAINST-GBJ4600R DOA, 0.00
14.02.2020.
SUNDRIES. 70 /100,00

24-‘74 2% 3,000.00

3,000.00

| 299 4

600.00 |~

1075

180.00

L/
‘;( G/ 600.00,/

CON GAS.

TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER 70.00, 1"

(NETT)

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER ? 300.00 //

REINFORCEMENT.

Total Labour 1: 7,850.00

PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION n any FRICE DISC VALUE
FIEB8200CC  GRILL - RADIATOR FRT BUMPER <« UK 1 660.00 10.00 594 00 A
F1EB17757AJX FRONT BUMPER - {)}) 1 1,530.00 10.00 1,377.00 A4
WAA a9 X A
FIEB17F788AC SEAL COVER-UPPER FRTBUMPER - 7%, R 1 92.00 1000 82.80
JF1EB17E778A REINFORCEMENT PLASTIC-FRT BUMPER - 1 31500 10.00 28350 4
A /
AM51R10922AL REINFORCEMENT - FRT BUMPER - s o 1 853.00 10.00 767.70 4
C1BB8B262BA FRONT EMBLEM (FORD OVAL) «~ (I ol 1 9500 10.00 8550 A
F1EB17B635AB PANEL EXTENSION-FRT LOWER BUMPER ¢ 4 1 396.00 10.00 356 404
(F1EB8B041AB REINFORCEMENT-FRT SUPPORT PANEL 7/~ [If 1 810.00  10.00 729.004"




REGENT MOTORS

{A Division of Vantage Automotive Limited)

Business Registration No. 530565663L GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
305 Alexandra Road

159942 Singapore

Tel : 6477 7400

Fax: 64777398

GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
ESTIMATE

[ Estimate No. BG 4582 Page No 2 of 2 y
Date Estimated 18/02/2020
L Prepared By Andy Ooci Lee Keong )
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLN1550G WF06XXGCC6GD43052 25/04/2017 Foc 1.0 Wgn 0
PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION 7 (1 M NL' QTY PRICE DISC VALUE
F1EB15A254AB RHF FOGLAMP [ 312.00 10.00 280.80
PF1EBA16610A BONNET 00 1 1,150.00 10.00 1,035.00 ¢
A 4 " d
BM5116A770AC HANDLE,BONNET - F11 X Iﬁ;‘l 1 145.00 10.00 130.50
BM5A16700AG BONNET LATCH ASSY X 0 1 160.00 10.00 144.00
F1EB13006BF HEADLAMP ASSY LH -~ {4 1 2,893.00 10.00 2‘603.70/:
F1EB13005BF HEADLAMP ASSY RH ~ 1 2,893.00 10.00 2,603.707
PBM51A16008A RHF FENDER ASSY +/ M]ll 1 562.00 10.00 505.80
G (
PF1EBA16A168 EXTENSION RH FRT FENDER X Nl 1 132.00 10.00 118.80
AA
AM51R16114BG INNER SHEILD-RH FRT FENDER () NM 1 277.00 10.00 249.30
Total Parts 11,947.50
- - P 1 $
Gl CLKK) L i \;Q
__ - .9 J / \X
g3 801 i >
TR
1K [\L«TI
9100 0 g
gif3J, 10.90am
T »
Consultants hence notify
the ] ' owing:
oT pray painting
. dunng resurvey
* Fa = ahon
. v SUMVE rejudice” basis
« Supplementary '~a must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company 7?—%'% Rl
Acknow eagea 5 Repasrer J‘
Signature: Labour 7,850.00
Date: Parts 1 11,947.50
Labour 2 H 0.00
Excess : 0.00
Total GST @ 7 : 1,385.83
Customer Name & Signature / Company Stamp Date
Grand Total 21’13333
. A

The above estimates are base on visual inspection and it is possible that further materials and labour may be required upon
dismantling. Should this occur, we will submit supplementary quotation for further approval. This estimate is valid for a period

of 30 days only.



Vantage Automotive Limited
Business Registration No. 53055563L GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
305 Alexandra Road Singapore 159942

Tel: 64777409 Fax: 64777358

Car Reg No: SLN1550G RO Number: 153153 Date: 26-02-2020
Ll
NO. [Supplementary / Check Items Parts P ﬂ/f/ Part Number Qty | U/Price |Disc %| Ext Price
| 3
1_|RADIATOR CONTROL SHUTTERASSY  © 4~  F1EB8475BC 1 | $742.00 | 10% | $667.80/]
2_|FRONT BUMPER AR DEFLECTOR ~ [I{ FIEBI7B769AA | 1 | $293.00 | 10% | $263.70/
3 |DEFLECTOR - AIR BOTTOM RAD PANEL (TOP) ~ (£¥ F1EB8312BA 1 | $175.00 | 10% | $157.50
4 |DEFLECTOR - AIR BOTTOM RAD PANEL (BoTToM)” [ Y F1EB8314AB 1 | $210.00 | 10% | $189.00 /|
Parts Total: | $1,278.00
N [Supplementary Labour Charges Price
TO REMOVE AND REFIX A/C CONDENSOR, CONDUCT PRESSURE TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS, _
VACUUM REFILL, RECHARGE AIRCON GAS.(NETT) $600.00>(
2 |TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT. $600.00 X
TO REMOVE AND REFIX RADIATOR, CONDUCT PRESSURE TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS.(NETT) $EOD.DOX
) Total Labour: $1,800.00
S (LK) oy (M)
76 / i / yu A Total Parts & Labour: | $3,078.00
9 }{ L GST @ 7%: $215.46
Grand Total: | $3,293.46

Raised By Approved By Acknowledge By
Technician CSA Parts Assistant

BO Parts: Yes / No

ETA:




' REGENT MOTORS

. {A Division of Vantage Automaotive Limited)
Business Registration No. 530655631 GST Reglstration No. M2-0000551-1

305 Alexandra Road
159942 Singapore
Tel : 6477 7400
Fax: B477 7398

GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
ESTIMATE

[ Estimate No. : BG 4582 Page No. : 1 of 2 )
Date Estimated : 18/02/2020
Prepared By ! Andy Oci Lee Keong )
[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - ~ ACCOUNT - 29092
Bruderer Presses (Far East) Pte Ltd Sompe Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
65 Loyang Way 50 .Raffles Place,
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower,
Singapore 048623
| Singapore 508755 J
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLN1550G WF06XXGCCHGD43052 25/04/2017 Foc 1.0 Wgn 0 )
- =
DESCRIPTION VALUE
TO CONDUCT TP CLAIM-SOMPO INS AGAINST-GBJ4600R DOA, 0.00
14.02.2020. .-
SUNDRIES. J0  100.00
LABOUR TO, REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR REALIGN FRONT /290 3,000.00
BUMPER, BONNET, FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND ALL AFFECTED (0
AREAS.
( _
LABOUR TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, [ 790 3,000.00
FRONT FENDER RH, FRONT FENDER LH AND ALL AFFECTED (/¢
AREAS.
TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR FAULT 600.00/
CODES, RESTORE ALL PROGRAMMING MODULE (NETT)
HEADLAMP ADJUST FOCUS AND ANGLE PROGRAMME 1§90  180.00
HEADLAMP CORRECTOR, ’
TO REMOVE AND REFIT A/C CONDENSOR,CONDUCT PRESSURE 0 BD0.0D/
TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS, VACUUM REFILL, RECHARGE AIR
CON GAS.
TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER ?0.09/
(NETT)
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER ? 300.00
REINFORCEMENT. b
Total Labour 1: 7,850.00
PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION o 2TY | PRICE  DISC VALUE
F1EBB200CC  GRILL - RADIATOR FRT BUMPER <« UK 1 660.00 10.00 594,00
FIEB17757AJX FRONTBUMPER - ) 1 153000 10.00 1,377.00
|WAA
F1IEB17F788AC SEAL COVER-UPPER FRT BUMPER ' 0 1 92.00 10.00 82.80
JF1EB17E778A REINFORCEMENT PLASTIC-FRT-BUMPER - w gy 1 31500  10.00 283.50
A _ ) N -
AM51R10922AL REINFORCEMENT - FRTBUMPER - <~ (] 1 853.00  10.00 767.70
C1BB8B262BA FRONT EMBLEM (FORD OVAL) «~ (M{ ﬁf 1 85.00 10.00 85.50
FIEB17B635AB PANEL EXTENSION-FRT LOWER BUMPER 4 1 396.00 10.00 356.40
F1EB8B041AB  REINFORCEMENT-FRT SUPPORT PANEL" - Hﬁ 1 810.00 10.00 728.00

L~

L~




'REGENT MOTORS

U‘k Division of Vantage Automotive Limited)
Business Registration No. 53055663l GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1

305 Alexandra Road
159842 Singapore

Tel : 6477 7400
Fax: 64777398

GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
ESTIMATE

[ Estimate No. BG 4582 Page No. 2 of 2
Date Estimated 18/02/2020
Prepared By : Andy Ooi Lee Keong )
=
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLN1550G WF06XXGCC6GD43052 25/04/2017 Foc 1.0 Wgn 0 )
= =—
PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION (] 2TY | PRICE DISC VALUE
F1EB15A254AB RHF FOGLAMP v 1 31200 10.00 280.80
PF1EBA16610A BONNET Ve ﬂﬂ 1 1,150.00 10.00 1,035.00
A
BM5116A770AC HANDLE,BONNET - F11 X 1 145,00 10.00 130.50
BM5A16700AG BONNEI'LATCHASSYX 1 160.00 10.00 144.00
F1EB13006BF HEADLAMP ASSY LH 17 1 2,883.00 10.00 2,603.70
F1EB13005BF HEADLAMPASSYRH/’I 1 2,893.00 10.00 2,603.70
PBM51A16008A RHF FENDER ASSY )( 1 562.00 10.00 505.80
G
PF1EBA16A168 EXTENSION RH FRT FENDER (,? 1 132.00 10.00 118.80
AA
AM51R16114BG INNER SHEILD-RH FRT FENDER )( 1 277.00 10.00 249.30
Total Parts 11,947.50
Sfae CLKK) Wt7 fi
5 ;-
$ dhyr + 1)
9;/)/90, 10.90an
L. J
-
( Labour 1 7,850.00
Parts 11,947.50
Labour 2 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST @ 7% 1,385.83
Customer Name & Signature / Company Stam
s g et P Date Grand Total 21s183-33j

The above estimates are base on visual inspection and it is

AF AN AdAavis Aambo

possible that further materials and labour may be required upon
dismantling. Should this occur, we will submit supplementary quotation for further approval. This estimate is valid for a period



REGENT MOTORS

(A Division of Vantage Automotive Limited)

Business Registration No. 53055563L GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
305 Alexandra Road

159942 Singapore

Tel : 6477 7400

Fax: 64777388

T

GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
ESTIMATE

Bruderer Presses (Far East) Pte Ltd
65 Loyang Way

Estimate No. BG 4582 Page No. 1l of 2
Date Estimated 18/02/2020
{ Prepared By ¢ Andy Ooi Lee Keong
- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 29092 )

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
50 Raffles Place,
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower,

Singapore 508755

Singapore 048623

REGN. NO. CHASSTS NO. REGN. DATE MCDEL MILEAGE
| SIN1550G ~ WFO6XXGCC6GD43052  25/04/2017 Foc 1.0 Wgn 0 J
DESCRIPTION VALUE
TO CONDUCT TP CLAIM-SOMPO INS AGAINST-GBJ4600R DOA, 0.00
14.02.2020.
SUNDRIES. 70 100.00
LABOUR TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR REALIGN FRONT 9499270 3,000.00
BUMPER, BONNET, FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND ALL AFFECTED (7
AREAS.
( [
LABOUR TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, | 799 3,000.00
FRONT FENDER RH, FRONT FENDER LH AND ALL AFFECTED (//
AREAS.
TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR FAULT 600.00
CODES, RESTORE ALL PROGRAMMING MODULE (NETT)
HEADLAMP ADJUST FOCUS AND ANGLE PROGRAMME 1§50 180.00
HEADLAMP CORRECTOR. ’
TO REMOVE AND REFIT A/C CONDENSOR,CONDUCT PRESSURE O 600.00
TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS, VACUUM REFILL, RECHARGE AIR
CON GAS.
TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER 70.00, 1
(NETT)
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER O 300.00 |
REINFORCEMENT. /
Total Labour 1: 7,850.00
PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION JTY | PRICE PISC VALUE
FIEB8200CC  GRILL - RADIATOR FRTBUMPER < TR 1 660.00 10.00 594.00
F1EB17757AJX FRONTBUMPER /] 1 153000 10.00 1,377.00
WAA g
F1IEB17F788AC SEAL COVER-UPPER FRT BUMPER ’ 1 92.00  10.00 82.80
JF1EB17E778A REINFORCEMENT PLASTIC-FRT BUMPER - 10 /iy 1 31500  10.00 283.50
A Fd - '
AMS51R10922AL REINFORCEMENT - FRT BUMPER ~ a1 1 85300 10.00 767.70
C1BB8B262BA FRONT EMBLEM (FORD OVAL) »~~ (I v 1 9500  10.00 85.50
F1EB17B635AB PANEL EXTENSION-FRT LOWER BUMPER d/ L 1 39600 10.00 356.40
F1EBBB041AB REINFORCEMENT-FRT SUPPORT PANEL ' [k 1 81000  10.00 729.00




REGENT MOTORS

(A Division of Vantage Automotive Limited)

Business Registration No. 530556563L GST Registration No, M2-0000551-1
305 Alexandra Road

159942 Singapore

Tel : 6477 7400

Fax: 64777398

GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
ESTIMATE

Customer Name & Signature / Company Stamp

.

Date

Grand Total

21,183.33

f Estimate No. : BG 4582 Page No. 2 of 2
Date Estimated : 18/02/2020
| Prepared By Andy Ooi Lee Keong y
<
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MILEAGE
SLN1550G WF06XXGCC6GD43052 25/04/2017 Foc 1.0 Wgn )
PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION .y, 4 QTY | PRICE DISC VALUE
F1EB15A254AB RHF FOGLAMP 7° < 1 312.00 10.00 280.80
PF1EBA16610A BONNET 00 1 1,150.00 10.00 1,035.00
A < W
BM5116A770AC HANDLE,BONNET - F11 X 1 145.00 10.00 130.50
BM5A16700AG BONNET LATCH ASSY .- 1 160.00 10.00 144.00
F1EB13006BF HEADLAMP ASSY LH <~ E’ﬁ 1 2,893.00 10.00 2,603.70
F1EB13005BF HEADLAMP ASSY RH ~~ I 1 2,893.00 10.00 2,603.70
PBM51A16008A RHF FENDER ASSY y/ 1 562.00 10.00 505.80
G {
PF1EBA16A168 EXTENSION RH FRT FENDER 1 132.00 10.00 118.80
AA
AM51R16114BG INNER SHEILD-RH FRT FENDER X 1 277.00 10.00 249.30
Total Parts 11,947.50
(Yo CLKK)  wil fiL
-
" .
¢ 107 801 P
& Yy
/) & 0’47;'
9;/;/90/ [0.90 %
'L«Fﬂg'g
e #
Labour 7.850.00
Parts 11,947.50
Labour 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST @ 7% 1,385.83

J

The above estimates are base on visual inspection and it is possible that further materials and labour may be required upon
dismantling. Should this occur, we will submit supplementary quotation for further approval. This estimate is valid for a period

of 30 davs onlv.



Vantage Automotive Limited
Business Registration No. 53055563, GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
305 Alexandra Road Singapore 159942

Tel: 64777409 Fax: 64777398

Car Reg No: SLN1550G RO Number: 153153 Date: 26-02-2020
NO. |Supplementary / Check Items Parts ) Part Number Qty [ U/Price |Disc %| Ext Price
1 |RADIATOR CONTROL SHUTTER ASSY F1EB8475BC 1 | $742.00 | 10% | $667.80
2 |FRONT BUMPER AIR DEFLECTOR -~ /Il FIEB17B769AA | 1 | $293.00 | 10% | $263.70
3 |DEFLECTOR - AIR BOTTOM RAD PANEL (TOP) .~ /¥ F1EB8312BA 1 $175.00 | 10% $157.50
4 |DEFLECTOR - AIR BOTTOM RAD PANEL (BOTTOM)~ | /! F1EB8314AB 1 $210.00 | 10% | $189.00
Parts Total: | $1,278.00
NO. |Supplementary Labour Charges Price
TO REMOVE AND REFIX A/C CONDENSOR, CONDUCT PRESSURE TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS, _
1 |VACUUM REFILL, RECHARGE AIRCON GAS.(NETT) $600.00
2 |TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT. $600.00
3 _|TO REMOVE AND REFIX RADIATOR, CONDUCT PRESSURE TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS.(NETT) | $600.00
._ Total Labour: $1,800.00
_! 4‘./
91 Total Parts & Labour: | $3,078.00
GST @ 7%: $215.46
Grand Total: | $3,293.46

Raised By Approved By Acknowledge By BO Parts: Yes / No
Technician CSA Parts Assistant

ETA:




REGENT MOTORS
(A Division of Vantage Automotive Limited)
Co. Regs. No. 53055563L GST Regs. No. M2-0000551-1

FINALISATION REPORT

CODE - ~ DESCRIPTION UNITS DISC% NETT
TO CONDUCT TP CLAIM-SOMPO INS AGAINST-GBI4600R DOA, 1 0.00 0.00
14.02.2020.
SUNDRIES., 1 0.00 30.00
LABOUR TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR REALIGN FRONT BUMPER, 1 0.00 2,400.00
BONNET, FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND ALL AFFECTED AREAS,
LABOUR TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, FRONT 1 0.00 1,200,00
FENDER RH, FRONT FENDER LH AND ALL AFFECTED AREAS,
TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR FAULT CODES, 2 0.00 600.00
RESTORE ALL PROGRAMMING MODULE (NETT)
HEADLAMP ADJUST FOCUS AND ANGLE PROGRAMME HEADLAMP 1 0.00 150.00
CORRECTOR.
TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER 1 0.00 70.00
(NETT)
TO REMOVE AND REFIT A/C CONDENSOR, CONDUCT PRESSURE 1 0.00 600.00
TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS, VACUUM REFILL, RECHARGE AIRCON GAS,
TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT. 1 0.00 300.00
Sub-Total : 5,350.00
CODE DESCRIPTION UNITS DISC % NETT
F1EB178635A8 PANEL EXTENSION-FRT LOWER BUMPER 1 10.00 356.40
C1BB8B262BA FRONT EMBLEM (FORD OVAL) 1 10.00 85,50
F1EB130058F HEADLAMP ASSY RH 1 10.00 2,603.70
F1EB130068F HEADLAMP ASSY LH 1 10.00 2,603,70
FIEBI17757AIXWAA FRONT BUMPER 1 10,00 1,377.00
F1EB8200CC GRILL - RADIATOR FRT BUMPER 1 10.00 594.00
PF1EBA16610AA BONNET 1 10.00 1,035.00
F1EB8475BC SHUTTER ASSY - RADIATOR CONTROL 1 10.00 667.80 v
F1EB17B769AA DEFLECTOR - AIR (FRONT BUMPER) 1 10.00 263.70v
JFIEBI7E778AA REINFORCEMENT PLASTIC-FRT BUMPER 1 10.00 283,50
AMS1R10922AL REINFORCEMENT - FRT BUMPER 1 10,00 767.70
F1EB8BO41AB REINFORCEMENT-FRT SUPPORT PANEL 1 10,00 729.00
F1EB8312BA DEFLECTOR - AIR TOP RAD PANEL 1 10.00 157.50w
F1EB8314AB DEFLECTOR - AIR BOTTOM RAD PANEL 1 10.00 189.00v
Sub-Total : 11,713.50
Attending CSO : Syasya
Should you require further explanation, please reach me at 92782710
— A




REGENT MOTORS
(A Division of Vantage Automotive Limited)
Co. Regs. No. 53055563L GST Regs. No, M2-0000551-1

@ iemtins

Sngapare 159942

e Sarvice Booking: 6477 7399
Parts: 6477 7420
Vantage 24-Hour Assist: 6473 8588
Fax: 6477 7300

FINALISATION REPORT

Service Packages 0.00 Total Labour/Parts/Service Package Charges s$ 17,063.50
Labour Charges 5,350.00 Less Insurance Excess s$ 0.00
Parts Charges 11,713.50 GST @ 7% s$ 1,194.45
Lubricant/Misc 0.00 Invoice Total Amounts s$ 18,257.95

Less Deposit/Voucher Ss 0.00

Computer generated invoice. No signature is required,

All ampunts are In Singapare Dollars,
Work was carried out subject to the Company's Terms and Conditions of Service.
No complaints will be entertained unless reported within seven (7) days of the date of this invoice,
For credit purchases, interest @1% per month will be debited on overdue amounts,




_’ L7L” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-5y 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS!SM020002874.~'E!d392

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date: 086-03-2020

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO

Particulars :- THIRDPARTYCLAM

ﬂ ’l‘l allic 1 AN o o}

Insured Veh.  GBJ 4600R Veh. Inspected SLN 1550G

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. CMTD2000723/AGC Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 19/02/2020
TMake & Model FORD FOCUS WAGON ce oo

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017

Chassis No. WF08XXGCC6GD43052 Colour BROWN

Odometer 87628 Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

General GOOD

Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 CONTINENTAL 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 CONTINENTAL 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/55 R16 CONTINENTAL 5mm
LIH Rear Tyre 205!55 R16 CONTINENTAL 5mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS

Accident Date 14102/2020 Inspection Date 21/02/2020

Survey held at VANTAGE AUTOMOTIVE LTD

305 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 155942

A}THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAFR 7 Wnrklng Days
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SUNDRIES (SN)

GRILL - RADIATOR FRT BUMPER (SN)

FRONT BUMPER (SN)

SEAL COVER - UPPER FRT BUMPER (SN)
REINFORCEMENT PLASTIC-FRT BUMPER (SN)
REINFORCEMENT - FRT BUMPER (SN)

FRONT EMBLEM (FORD OVAL) (SN)

PANEL EXTENSION - FRT LOWER BUMPER (SN)
REINFORCEMENT-FRT SUPPORT PANEL (SN)
RHF FOG LAMP (SN)

BONNET (SN)

HANDLE, BONNET - F11 (SN)

BONNET LATCH ASSY (SN)

HEADLAMP ASSY LH (SN)

HEADLAMP ASSY RH (SN)

RHF FENDER ASSY (SN)

EXTENSION RH FRT FENDER (SN)

INNER SHIELD-RH FRT FENDER (SN)

RADIATOR CONTROL SHUTTER ASSY (SN)
(ADDITIONAL)

FRONT BUMPER AIR DEFLECTOR (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

DEFLECTOR - AIR BOTTOM RAD PANEL (TOP) (SN)
(ADDITIONAL)

DEFLECTOR - AIR BOTTOM RAD PANEL (BOTTOM) (SN)
(ADDITIONAL)

LABOUR

LABOUR TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR, REALIGN
FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, FRONT SUPPORT PANEL
AND ALL AFFECTED AREAS.

LABOUR TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,
BONNET, FRONT FENDER RH, FRONT FENDER LH AND

ALL AFFECTED AREAS.

NECESSARY
BROKEN

DENTED

NOT NECESSARY
BROKEN

DENTED

CuTt

BROKEN
BROKEN

NOT NECESSARY
DENTED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BROKEN
BROKEN

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED

BROKEN
CRUSHED

CRUSHED
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100.00 30.00
594.00 594.00
1,377.00 1,377.00
82.80 -
283.50 283.50
767.70 767.70
85.50 85.50
356.40 356.40
729.00 729.00
280.80 -
1,035.00 1,035.00
130.50 -
144.00 -
2,603.70 2,603.70
2,603.70 2,8603.70
505.80 -
118.80 -
24830 -
667.80 667.80
263.70 263.70
157.50 157.50
189.00 189.00
13,325.50 11,743.50
3,000.00 2,400.00
3,000.00 1,200.00
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o CDUCT ECU PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEA
FAULT CODES, RESTORE ALL PROGRAMMING MODULE.

HEADLAMP ADJUST FOCUS AND ANGLE PROGRAMME 180.00 150.00
HEADLAMP CORRECTOR.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT A/C CONDENSOR, CONDUCT 600.00 600.00

PRESSURE TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS, VACUUM REFILL,
RECHARGE AIR CON GAS.

TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH 70.00 70.00
HOLDER.

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRONT 300.00 300.00
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT.

TO REMOVE AND REFIX A/C CONDENSOR, CONDUCT NOT NECESSARY 600.00 -

PRESSURE TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS, VACUUM REFILL,
RECHARGE AIRCON GAS. (ADDITIONAL)

TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER |NOT NECESSARY 600.00
REINFORCEMENT. (ADDITIONAL)
TO REMOVE AND REFIX RADIATOR, CONDUCT NOT NECESSARY 600.00 -
PRESSURE TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS. (ADDITIONAL)

9,550.00 5,320.00
GRAND TOTAL 22,875.50 17,063.50

= M

CHEN TSUE YEE ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




